
From: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 
Date: 

RE: Clearview Contract Proposal 

Thursday, June 20, 2019 10:24:54 AM 

b)(6); 
b)(7)(C) 

I talked to Clearview and worked on some addit ional language to use on the justification. Not sure if 

this is needed or will help but I thought I would send it to you anyway. 

Given the nationa l importance of our collaborat ion, Clearview Al's principa ls have offered to work 

with our Agency as follows: 

• Refine, develop and customize their ongoing image-collection process to accommodate our 

specif ic needs related to Child Exploitation or any other criminal or person-of-interest categories we 

wish to pursue 

• Develop new funct iona lit ies and protocols in t heir operating system in response to the 

needs/requests of Agency management 

• Work collaboratively with Agency staff on prospective software integration project if desired 

From:l<b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 4:08 PM 
Tofb)(6); (b)(l)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal 

Excellent. Thank you. I wi ll let you know when the purchase takes place. 

From:fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) t@ice.dhs.goy> 

Date: Wednesday, Jun 19, 2019, 3 :57 PM 
To: l<b)(6); (b)(7)(C) f ice dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal 

b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

From:l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:23 PM 
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